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This amendment is issued to incorporate the following information to the RFP: 
 
1).  The closing date and time for proposals under this solicitation has been extended to September 21, 
2001 at 3:00 p.m. local time, Fort Belvoir, VA. 
 
2).  Section J Attachment 0007 Fort Monroe Electrical System 
 
The following paragraph (J07.8) is hereby deleted.   
 
“Big Bethel Reservoir and Water Treatment Plant are Army and Fort Monroe real property assets and 
Government electrical lines serving this area are included in the scope of this privatization effort.  The 
electrical distribution system serving Big Bethel Reservoir and Water treatment Plant included the 
following:  
 

?? 3,954 linear feet of 3-phase (3 conductor plus a ground, not counted separately) primary electrical 
cable running overhead down Semple  Farm Road from the connection point with VA Power to 
the water treatment plant. 

?? 375 feet of exterior lighting wiring 
?? 28 utility poles 
?? 925 linear feet of secondary cabling 

 
3). The following information is inserted into Section J07.8 off–Installation Sites: 
  
"Big Bethel Reservoir and Water Treatment Plant are Army and Fort Monroe real property assets and 
Government electrical lines serving this area are included in the scope of this privatization effort. The 
electrical distribution system associated with serving the Big Bethel Reservoir and Water Treatment Plant 
include the following: 

  
8,200 linear feet of overhead electrical distribution cabling, associated poles and supports running from 
just outside the perimeter of Langley Air Force Base (LAFB) near the West Gate; along the Government's 
right of way to the area of the connection point with VA Power on Semple Farm Road,  has not been used 
in several years and is not planned for use in the future. This privatization effort shall include the 
demolition of these lines and poles in their entirety from just outside LAFB property near Langley's West 
Gate to the end of the run on Semple Farm Road near the connection to VA Power's distribution system." 
   
For general info, the street/parking lot lighting, secondary cabling and all other utilities physically on the 
actual water treatment plant property are included in the system inventory of the Big Bethel Water 
Treatment Plant, which is a part of the Fort Monroe Water System Section J system inventory. 
 
The following Information is included as an attachment to subject Amendment: 
  
Question:  How many times were underground electric utilities required to be located at Fort Eustis in a 
one-year period? 
  
Answer:  For the period 1 October 2000 through 31 July 2001, there were 290 digging permits issued by 
our contractor, Wayjo.  This is not a historically average number, since Fort Eustis currently has a 
relatively extensive construction program under way. 


